Ai-.- Py Y
IR, <D R TR R

he AR 4 e il b & of

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Despatched: 29.05.15

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING

(SUB-GROUP D)
15 June 2015 at 10.30 am

Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks

AGENDA

Membership:
Cllrs. Abraham, Cooke and Raikes*
(Composition: Each Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing

Committee. Any member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on any of the
Licensing Sub-Committees.)

EARAE R R A e b A e A S A S A S AP A S A A A S A S A A S A

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation" (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a
notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will not,
therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will therefore
be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations).

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant
representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address the
hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that party.

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from the Democratic Services Team on request (01732 227241). Alternatively
you can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by
contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227325.

R e b o b b e b e R R e R R b e b b R b b b S
1. Appointment of Chairman

2. Declarations of interest

3. Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 from Mr
Kanesanathan Kandasmany for West Kingsdown Mini-Market, 1 Portobello
Parade, Fawkham Road, West Kingsdown, Kent. TN15 6JP (Pages 1 - 26)

(Fawkham & West Kingsdown)




11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee (established in
accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003)

In accordance with Section 9(1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Committee has resolved to establish Sub-Committees, each consisting of three
members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions that
are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with Appendix B
of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January 2011.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the Sub-
Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if considered in the
public interest.

The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of its
members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(@) Election of Chairman.
(b) Declarations of interests.

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing, including
the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting of
adjournments.

(d)  Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties.
(e) Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee.

(f)  Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-Committee
other parties may be permitted to question the applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application (or
their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other than
those relevant to their representations may be raised.

(h)  Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the
discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be permitted to
question other parties.

(i)  Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in the
absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all the
parties can be put to the Sub-Committee.

()  Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.

(k)  Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not speak
to members regarding the application during adjournments.



The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to accept or
reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the application
subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for motions.

The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter in
accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 FROM MR
KANESANATHAN KANDASMANY FOR WEST KINGSDOWN MINI-MARKET, 1
PORTOBELLO PARADE, FAWKHAM ROAD, WEST KINGSDOWN, KENT. TN15 6JP
APPLICATION REFERENCE: 15/01248/LAPRE

Licensing Sub Committee - 15t June 2015

Report of Chief Officer of Environmental & Operational Services - Mr
Richard Wilson
Status: For Decision

Also considered by: N/A

Key Decision: No

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Mrs. Lowe

Contact Officer(s) Jessica Bolton Ext: 7480

Recommendation to Licensing Sub Committee:

Members’ instructions are requested

Reason for recommendation: N/A

Introduction and Background

1 The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee
established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached to
the agenda.

2 The application is made by Mr Kanesanathan Kandasmany, 143 Springfield Drive,
IIford, Essex, lIford. 1IG2 6PG

3 Application is to allow the following licensable activities on the premises.

The application is to:

To allow the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises only

Section J Every day from 08:00 hours until 23:00 hours.

Hours premises are open to the public Every day from 08:00 hours

Section L until 23:00 hours.

The applicant intends to take the following action in order to promote the four
licensing objectives if the proposed application is granted:

Page 1




Agenda Item 3

General
These premises are a new acquisition and are to be operated as a dedicated Off Licence
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises in accordance with the
recommendations of the Kent Police in line with Home Office guidelines. Recordings will
be kept for a minimum of 28 days and images made available on reasonable request to
the Police or other authorised officer. Should the CCTV system fail for any reason Kent
Police and the licensing authority are to be notified as soon as possible and the CCTV
system will be made operational as soon as practical.

Public Safety

The sale of intoxicating liquor will not be made to persons where there are grounds to
believe that the sale will result in crime or disorder. We will endeavour to ensure that the
premises are safe both staff and the general public and a fire risk assessment will be
undertaken.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

We contribute to alleviate public nuisance on/and in the vicinity of premises during the
times when the premises are open to members of the public. All deliveries and the
collection of refuse will take place during day hours.

The Protection of Children from Harm

All staff will be trained in sale of age restricted products under the guidance issued by
trading standards (or under any new guidance that will supersedes it) Training records for
all staff will be maintained at the premises for a period of not less than twelve months,
these records will be made available for inspection by and authorised officer on request.
Refresher training will be given to all staff on a 6 monthly basis, or when there is a
change in legislation. Only PASS approved ID will be acceptable plus passport or photo
driving licence. A refusal register will be maintained at the premises, records of this will
be kept for no less than 12 month and made available for inspection by an authorised
officer request. The register will be signed off by the DPS/Duty Manager at least once a
week to ensure that all members of staff are using it. the premises will adopt a Challenge
25 Policy, appropriate signage to this effect will be prominently displayed at the premises.
No person under age of 18 years will be responsible for the sale of alcohol.

Representations received from statutory consultees:

Fire Safety NO OBJECTIONS

Trading Standards NO COMMENTS RECEIVED
Social Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED
Police NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Page 2




Agenda Item 3

Commercial NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Environmental Protection NO OBJECTIONS

Development Control NO OBJECTIONS

Representations received from interested parties:
Six received from residents and one from West Kingsdown Parish Council.
Conclusions

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that they
may wish to consider.

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's
Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the decision departs from the
Policy or Guidance the departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the
prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance objectives and such
departure must be supported by clear and cogent reasons

Mandatory conditions - the following conditions will be added to the premises licence
when it is issued.

The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the
following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(@) atatime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions in force from 06 April 2010
3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale of

alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

Page 3




Agenda Item 3

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Mandatory conditions in force from 28 May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-
(@) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula— P=D + (D x V)
where -

(i) Pis the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol

under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer
to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4, - (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price
on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or
value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises in accordance with the
recommendations of the Kent Police in line with Home Office guidelines.

Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and images made available on
reasonable request to the Police or other authorised officer.

Should the CCTV system fail for any reason Kent Police and the licensing authority are to
be notified as soon as possible and the CCTV system will be made operational as soon as
practical.

All staff will be trained in sale of age restricted products under the guidance issued by
trading standards (or under any new guidance that will supersedes it) Training records for
all staff will be maintained at the premises for a period of not less than twelve months,
these records will be made available for inspection by and authorised officer on request.
Refresher training will be given to all staff on a 6 monthly basis, or when there is a
change in legislation.

Only PASS approved ID will be acceptable plus passport or photo driving licence.

A refusal register will be maintained at the premises, records of this will be kept for no
less than 12 months and made available for inspection by an authorised officer on
request.

The register will be signed off by the DPS/Duty Manager at least once a week to ensure
that all members of staff are using it.

The premises will adopt a Challenge 25 Policy, appropriate signage to this effect will be
prominently displayed at the premises. No person under age of 18 years will be
responsible for the sale of alcohol.

Any deliveries to and the collections of waste from the premises must not occur between
the hours of 22:00 and 08:00.

Key Implications
Financial

None directly arising from this report.

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.

This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be
directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be
supported by clear and cogent reasons.

Equality Impacts

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to the
substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

Appendices Appendix A - Representations
Appendix B - Plan of the Premises

Appendix C - Locality map

Background Papers: The Licensing Act 2003

Richard Wilson
Chief Officer for Environmental & Operational Services

Page 6



Agenda Item 3

Bupjied -

sinoy buiuadQ -
adueq.nisiq aSION - IJUsaWIWod
suond3alqo awi) -  10j) suoseady

uonediddy Buisuadi ayj 03 salqo 1awoisn) :2adouels
:adA
anoqybieN hUu:uEEow

s|ie3a@g sjpulawWwwo)

\ dr9 STNL e
U ‘umopsbury 3SOM ‘peoy weydmey apeied 0}|2qoHod

I :iews
Jauipseb ueaq I DWeN
s|ie3aq J2wo3isn)
N~
uonewIojur Joyliny Joj xpOﬁd
u0}0g BISSA( 432130 258D

92UdDI7 SOsIWald ._mmon_ old

dl9 STNL
JUa) uMopsBury 1SaM PROY weymed apesed O)|8qouod T

Atewnwns uonedsddy

1SSaIppY

"1auipJeb ueaq J Woll GTOZ ABW €T UO Wd 95:8 18 PaNIugns 919M SJUSWWOD)

*Mo[|3q papiaoid S| SJUSWIWOD BY) JO AIRWIWNS ¥ "Speul usaq aARY Sjuawwod uoliedddy Buisuain

34dV1/8¥ZT0/ST uonediddy Buisuadry 104 suswwiod 3lgns
Buisuaon 0]

95:0Z STOZ Ae €T uag

yn'Aob-syeouanas@ssadedlgnd wou4

ﬂ

auioy] euuoq



Agenda Item 3

Page 8



Agenda Item 3

WJBH WOy UdJp|IyD JO U0II}04d -

Bupjied -
sinoH Bujuado - S ITETTTETTo )]
3duURQgINISI SSION - 10) SUOSeady
uonedyddy Buisuadil ay3 03 s10alqo s8wolsn) :@ouels
2dAy
anoqybian J2judwwo)

sjpiejag sjuawwo))

df9 STNL .
Jua) ‘umopsbuiy 1S9M ‘peoy weyimes speled 0]|9qonod *SSalppy

I s
Ylwis {1vu Jp PDwenN
sjieyaQq 12wolsn)
(o)}
Uonewojul Joquny 10J x%ﬁ
uo}|og B2ISS3[ 4310 o%u
90UDI7 SasIWwald :jesodo.d

dl9 STNL
JUdY uMopsBuUIy 1ISOM PROY Weymed apeled 0]|9qouod T

Atewrwing uonesjddy

SSaUpPpPY

"YHWS |1dU S WOy GTOZ AW 6T UO Wd 0Z:TT I8 PIRILGNS SI9M SJUSWILIOD

"MOJ3q paplaold sI sjusWIWod 3y} JO AJewwns 7 "9pew uaaq aAey sjuswwod uonedddy Buisusan

34dV1/87ZT0/ST uonedddy Buisuadi 10y sjuswiwio)) 103lqng
Buisuaon 0]

TT:€C STOC Ao 6T Jues

An-rob syeouanss@ssadiedgnd ‘wouy

ﬁ

auioy] euuo(



Agenda Iltem 3

‘peoa 23inb Bupwaeyd e Jo umop spiepuels ayj bunq

OS|e ||IM 11 9A3I|9q T Sk ‘2duddl] [oyode/ 134ew 1utw Jybiu
a1e] a3 03 13[qo A|buoals T Aym suosead mdy e aie asay
*InoIARY3q |e1D0S ue 3|qissod asned p|nod Ydiym sajnuiw
0Z 01 § J0oj u) buiddod siawo3snd sAwesepuey Juw Yim
pasiwoidwod aq sAem|e ||Im 9A1|19q [ UYdIYym ‘SadIAISS
Adusbiawa g sia|1L1al/SjuapISal 10} SDWI) ||B Je 4ed)d

Qg 1SNW 3I1X3 g JdueuUd ay] a3nb g payded w|ed s| a4ay
bupyted os Buiuaas ji3un Aep ayy 3noybnouyl om] 1o Jnoy
ue 0] dn 10} AR}S P|NOD OYM SJUdI|D dARY 343y palenyis
Apealje siajiejal ayj ‘peod g apeded }| mo| 3inb AssA
siyy bBuoje aAl] oym ualpjiy2 BunoA yim saljiwey jo Aya)es
ay3 buipn)pul sued y saiadosd 0] abewep jeulwiId Jouiw
10 Jolew Buisned sjuapisal uou AQ saluadoud uy 3sal3)ul
Jaybiy aq pnoo aiay) ‘49331 Jo dn pjing ay: ‘swn buisop
113 JnoIARY3Q |RBID0S 1ue ‘panias 186 0] xon| J1ayy BulAl]
punole Buibuey spi paJog aq |jm 243yl ‘wdTT [3un

dn Bupjaed Apuelsuod sied yyim ‘peod a3inb Auaa e buoje
asiou ouedy 3ybiu a1e| Jo 98] ybiy Asaa e bBuug m

SIY] 9A31[9Q [ JOUMOBWOY & Sy "22U3d|| |oyod|e/iadiew
iuw 3ybiu 3)e| e 4oy uonedijdde sAwesepue)y

JIW 03 303[q0 03 4!| p|NOM T STOZ ABW 6T UO Wd 0Z:TT

ojel] -
sasiwald Jo A1sjes -

Page 10

Sjuswiwo)



Agenda Item 3

Janet Lockie

From: Andrew i

Sent: 21 May 2015 20:47
To: Licensing
Subject: 1 portablello parade fawkham rd West Kingsdown TN15 6JP

| wish to object to the license application at the above address on the grounds of public nuisance and potential crime.

The application will do nothing to enhance the location and will open up the real potential of significant noise and disruptive
behaviour from people visiting the premises late at night.

Whilst alcohol cannot be consumed on the premise, what is there to stop people hanging around outside consuming
alcohol? This is surely something that is not appropriate outside a primary school and could well be frightening to the pupils
and cause a public nuisance.

There have been a number of brake ins at these shops over the years, the prospect of a shop opening late and selling
alcohol has all the ingredients to be targeted by crime.

Whilst | appreciate that the premises are an existing shop, as a local resident (next door) we already suffer significant
inconvenience with people parking across our drive and blocking sight lines because of the lack of suitable parking. | am
not sure this comes within your remit, but a licence would only make this worse .

We already suffer from a significant amount of rubbish ending up in our drive , including beer glasses and the like, | am
fearful this will only get worse.

Yours sincerely
Andrew Burgess
Wayside Cottage
Fawkham Road
TN15 6JP

Sent from my iPad

Pagp 11



Agenda Item 3
WOl &

s | 2Lzl eaeee
LICENSING PARTNERSHIP

27 Wi 2015 SHY

| SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNGIL

Page 12



Agenda Item 3

Bupjied -

sinoy buuadQ -
aoueqJnisiq ISIoN - HLTEITIT )]
suo|P3[qO awi) - 10) SUOSedY

uonedyddy Buisuadi] ayy 03 sa[qo Jauwoisn) :aduels
:adA
4noqybieN hwucwEEow

s|iejag sjuawWwo)

dI9STNL  .gea1npy
U ‘umopsbury 1SaM ‘peoy weyjme4 apeted 0{j8qopod

POOM U JI :aweN
speyaq ..wEOumm_%

—
UonewIojul Jogqung Lohﬁ
u03jog EDISSa[ 1321430 wm%.u
90U3II7 Sasiwald :Jesodoad

df9 STNL
U3 umopsBuly 1S9 peoy weyymed apeled 0||3qouod T

Atewwwung uonediddy

1SS3IPpPV

"POOM U I WOl GTOZ AW 90 UO WY 0T:Z 18 Paniwgns 24am Sjuawwo)d)

"MO[2q papIAoid SI SJUBWILLIOD DY) JO AJBWUIWINS Y "dpBW Uddq dARY SJUSWIWOD uoredyddy Buisusdr

3¥dV1/87ZT0/ST uonedi|ddy Buisuadi 10} sluswwo) Pafqng
Buisuadiy ‘oL

0T:£0 STOZ Aen 90 Juag

An'Aob syeouanss@ssaddedgnd woug

ﬂ

2uloyj euuoqg



Agenda Item 3

-abueyd

B 10J SJUDPISAL INOA JO MUIY) SHBROUDAIS SWOD) “d0Bj JI1dY]
3O 9p1304d 301U 10 >OeQq JIBY) UO SISSaIppe pue saweu
41943 butAe|dsip Aq 93e10d10D J0U ||IM S|EPUBRA PaJ3ij AJDD
Auew moy J9)338W ou *asitom Jo buibbnw jo Ajjiqissod
Bunybij 3@943s ou HujAuiom asow ‘sdoys pue sied

01 abewep buisned sjepuea Ajjiqissod pue SyinoA 10y
uaaey aq |im doys siy3 |[oyodje Jo B]eS 3Y) YIm "Sjuapisal
10} Bupied pue Asaalep siadaay doys g sjuapisal

Jeal ayj 1e bupjied o "weTtT |13un pauado doys

9y3 usaym das|s saigeq ‘usipjiyd pue isat 03 pasoddns

am aie moy “iom 03 ob 03 wet 38 dn pakojdwa we T jj9s
Aw 217 "esiwaad pasiwap ay) uo 2oe|d axe3 03 paiwiad
9g Joausay) uondwnsuod 10 9|es 8y} 10 syuids 10 s19aq
Sauim Jo buimaiq 10 Buipualq Buliasip sinloejnuew Aue
j[eys JON ‘10SS3| 9Y3 JO JUISU0D UM snoiaald ssaadxs
9y Inoyum 3ou sasiwald buanoqybiau 10 juadelpe

Aue 30 181dn220 10 Jueua] ay3 Jo JOSS3| 3Y] 10 3dULRQINISIP
10 32U3IUaAU0DU| @dueAouue sbewep ay) 03 pes|

10 moub ||eys yoiym Buiyy o pasp e Aue asiwalid pasiwap
3yl Yum u 3q Aew 10 UOIIDBUUOD Ul 1O JNOge 10 Ul

auop ag 03 43J4ns 4o Jwiad 10 Op 0] 10U pue UOoIP3UUOD
ul Jnoge 10 ul auop aq 0] J34ns 4o Jwiad 10 op 03 0N
(u) :210nD so1els JuswWaaibe asea ] apeled 0||2qoMod
'wdTT 01 weg sinoy Buiuado ybiu 33e| g joyodje Jo

d|es 10 ssauisnq jo abueyd Jo uoed1yIjou SIUSPISAL UIALB
10U SABY |IDUNOD SHROUDAIS GTOZ ARW 90 UO WY OT:/

oyjety -
Sasiwald Jo Ayajes -
WUBH WOl ualap|iyd JO uoidajold -

Page 14

:SjUdWWo)



Agenda Item 3

oujedy -
WJaeH WOl uadp(iyd JO uoildalold -

Bupjied - UTETNITT )

sinoH buiuadp - 10j suoseay

uonyenijddy buisuadi] ay) 03 s3va(qo 1swoisn) :ad’uels

2dA)L
13judawiwo)

sjiejag sjudwwo)

211qnd Y3 JO QIS

dr9 STNL 1ua) ‘umopsbury 3sam :SSaUppY
‘peoy weyMe4 |0oyds Alewiid 3 JO D umopsbuly 1ssm

sdi||iyd eluos sip :dwenN
s|ie3ag J2wWwoisn)d)

(9]
—

UOHeWI0jUT Joyuny 10§ o4
uoljog BIISS3[ 1310 om@

QDUIIT SBSIWld "_mmonbm
dl9 STNL .
Jua) uMmopsbuly 1S9M peoy Weylmed apeled 0][3qood T iSSa1ppv

Atewnwung uonediddy

‘sdi]|iyd BIUOS SI|N WOJ) STOZ ARW 07 UO Wd ZZ:ZT I8 PARIWQNS 3J9M SIUBUWOD

"MOj2q paplAoid SI SJUBWIWOD By} JO AlRWIWINS Y 'SPRW Udaq aABY Sjuawwod uoljediddy Buisuaor

3¥dV1/8¥ZT0/ST uonedijddy buisusdr 10y syuswwo) palgng
butsuadn 0]

2Z:21 S10Z Aey 02 Juas

An‘Aobsyeousnas@ssaddedlgnd ‘wouy

: M.A) -.BJ__Q\._

uiloy | MCCOM



Agenda Item 3

¢apedled ay)l 0} payderlie JURUSAOD 3Y] SSUDARIIUOD

31 uaym peaye ob o] pamojje udaq sey uonedidde

3yl Aym 031 Se pasnjuod os|e we [ ‘INoIARY3(q |RID0S

-1JUe JO SIUSWII|D SWOS 0} ped| pP|NOd SIY] Se UIDU0d
|euly Aw s1 pa3d23||02 pue yo paddoup a9 jim sjidnd usym
Sawi] je 3|es uo si joyod|e S| jey) 1oe) ay “ease Asnqg
Apeadje ue ul ‘sa3eb |jooyds ayj apisIno dujel) asealdul
0S|e ||IM SIU] SB 9403S 9DUIUDAUOI DY) 0} SAIBAIPP

104 SUJDDOU0D dAeY Os|e T "uado aq |im doys 3yl uaym
sawi} yo doap pue dn yoid bunnp Apenoiued ‘Ajales Joy
suJa0u02 0} Buipea| aseausdul Ajuo |im siyy pue sdoys ayj
apisino bupjied yum anssi ue Apealje s| 219yl !suoseal
4O 1aquinu e 10) |[00Yds ay] 03 Juadelpe sdoys jo apesed
9y3 ul Buiuado si 2103s 2d2uUdIUSAUOD B JBY]} J0B) DY) Jn0qe
pPauJadu0d we T “jooyds Alewld 30 umopsbuy 1som

Jo yeis pue sjuaded ‘sjidnd ayj jo jjeyaq uo uiaduod

Aul J2s1691 03 | pINom 1 STOZ AW 0T U0 Wd ZZ:2T

Page 16

Ssusuiwo)



Agenda Item 3

Janet Lockie

From: publicaccess@sevenoaks.gov.uk

Sent: 04 May 2015 12:48

To: Licensing

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 15/01248/LAPRE

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 12:47 PM on 04 May 2015 from Mrs Susan Birley.

Application Summary

1 Portobello Parade Fawkham Road West Kingsdown Kent
TN15 6JP

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Jessica Bolton
Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Susan Birley

Email: I

Portobello Parade Fawkham Road, West Kingsdown, Kent

Address: TN15 6P

Comments Details

Commenter .
Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Crime Objections
comment: - Noise Disturbance
- Opening Hours
- Parking

- Protection of Children from Harm
- Safety of Premises
- Traffic

Comments: 12:47 PM on 04 May 2015 Dear Sir, The above applied
for an alcohol licence on 27th April 2015. I would like to
register my formal objection to this application. Mr
Kandasamy may not sell alcohol under the teams of a
covenant which applies to all 12 units within the parade,
including his. The extracted clause to which I refer is as
follows: e (n).....not to do or permit or suffer to be done
in or about or in connection and not to do or permit or
suffer to be done in or about or in connection with the
demised premise any a deed or thing which shall or may
be grow or lead to the damage annoyance inconvenience
or disturbance of the Lessor or the tenant or occupier of
any adjacent or neighbouring premises not without the
express previous written consent of the Lessor......nor
shall any manufacture distilling blending or brewing of
wines beers or spirits or the sale or consumption thereof

Page 17



Agenda Item 3

be permitted to take place on the demised premise-------
-------- I have spoken to my fellow retailers and some of
the residents living above our units and while some think
it might be a good idea, all say they are not happy about
the potential anti-social behaviour such a facility might
have on the immediate area. Behaviour such as the high
risk of increased litter, drunkenness, noise disturbance,
urination, property damage, trespass, unauthorised
passage around the back of the buildings where
residents park their vehicles, increase parking issues for
the whole neighbourhood particularly during school pick
up and drop off times (there is a primary school within
50 yrds). I had already logged my objection, by email,
with SDC Planning Enforcement. 1 will provide a copy of
the correspondence if required

LICENSING PARTNERSHIP
05 MAY 7015
Page 18 SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNGIL
Vatid )R




Agenda Item 3

Janet Lockie

==

From: publicaccess@sevenoaks.gov.uk

Sent: 21 May 2015 20:38

To: Licensing

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 15/01248/LAPRE

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 8:38 PM on 21 May 2015 from Mrs Susan Birley.

Application Summary

1 Portobello Parade Fawkham Road West Kingsdown Kent
TN15 6]P

Proposal: Premises Licence

Address:

Case Officer: Jessica Bolton

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Susan Birley

emaii: [

Portobello Parade Fawkham Road, West Kingsdown, Kent

Address: TN1S 6JP

Comments Details

Commenter :
Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer made comments neither objecting to or

supporting the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Crime Objections
comment: - Noise Disturbance
- Opening Hours
- Parking
- Protection of Children from Harm
- Traffic

Comments: 8:38 PM on 21 May 2015 As a person who has already
made an objection to this application, I understand I am
able to elect ClIr Faye Parkin to represent my interests in
this licence application. If this is not the correct medium
with which to make this request, and to get ClIr Parkin,
my district counsellor, to represent me, then please let
me know how I might achieve this.

Paqe 19



Agenda Item 3

Page 20



genda Item 3

A

a1 pue BOISSHUY

1SAU JUMWNDOP SIY ]
paonpoad aq 01100 §t
2j0s a3 51 Suime

asodind pazuogineun LHOMALOD

U JOJ PISN 3q 20U PapRdW! 2q JOU IS SUAUOD
1034 383
' pRURILOD uoneUiIoY)

tY @ 0011
e

SO SSN SN NN

Z

v
NOISIATIY
v @ oviL
AV NV1d 300714 ANNOUO
SINT 1NYdV 37LIL OMG
ava
dd
AH QINIHHDY
o
AL NMVED dro SINL
TRWm YN ‘prOYy Wepmeq
ANAD ‘apeled 0]]9Qou04 |
1-15-TLco
e 103r0ud

\ o
3va0is

A4\

RETERRNERA

Z

dr9 SINL
‘PROY WEYNME]
‘apeied 0][2qon0d |

SN NN NSNS NN NN ]

2
g

L L

Hotra S4NIO0MA AIYD ¥ SN0 L1 = e
rGwrat o e '
o 33N, 03 L3NV OGN i e
OO0 30 NI g+ L
m e T
W
ik 5 e i
T w1 il v A 5”
TINGN'A - WO e
Is o e amn | veee maa | o s smia | e s Soi uu R ﬂ-CoM_-N‘
. HH” =3
w e o ) - e u 00
13 e e il B m
i —

HN"0D SUBYILEIS MM IQEAN
YN O S1APYIRISDIOsUI Tjlew ]

YYeL 0658 020 <191

dN? SN 'X3SE3 "paojuioy
auen YieaH [jl2mpeyd 8208
0SNOH 929

VA A

il F 3 L -
W it
S I T YOV WD war WHOLLV'M Q3SIVY (Wl 1=} W0 _..
oo UT4 LINEYD JL0mEe st
Sy L § 6L - v A My m scteiaec) =3~

T O N e S AR Se

LANIVIW-INTA
NMOUSONIN
LSHM

Page 21



Agenda Item 3

Page 22



V33V
39va0LS

NS SN SN o SN S8

T

/ Qe IXOPEL S1ONA0Yd A8IVA ® SHNIMJ 130S /
ONIONYLS 3344 0LEHS+0L0E DLEHS+0LYE
/ . ¥3Z33y4 YOS 13NIgVD 3LOW3Y 052K * G99m  0092H X 000IM /
% ¥OOQ 3718N0a OINHY WWG, X WWOSLE
= = <<<<<<<,DDDDDWDP<.<<<<<</>\<<<<<<<<<<<,\<< 599 0001 | -2
=4 d x k 4 88
o8 0€8€ ¥ oV 1| <
b 3] o o | X
% 1N (o] o =z
nd ol o 0092 = H/D 1X3 s
22 =} g
e . el —Y 13NVE ;
/- i [~ oot T 0007 . goor 1 0001 1 'se
o DOE #S+0DOEE 00E#S+00EE 00EHG+00EE 00E #G+00CH 2., ¢ >
/ ¥e L9 0091H % DODLA 0091H X G001A 0091H X COOLA 0091H X 00DLA 38 B JONVALNE NIVIW
*2 =] Ze BB 0S02H
=1 ae DOE#G+00E8 00EHS+00EE 00E #S+00ES 00EHG+00E8 a8 o 006M
/ S= 00OIH X 000LM 0091H X 0001/ 00SIH X 0001M 00SIH * 000IM e
W —
| RE
oot — ko Q\wrl 0001 * gooT JEE < )
=X e (q\|
— o0 o u
-0.. .F. Sanaus 3us _»W o> | A Q
auim 2124 il
" g5 (@)]
ﬂ 0001 m Lv 052! oogL { = (]
FINNDD AHINOILDIINO! \Jow DI
X _ 0BOIH X 000IA _ 080IH X 0G21M DBOIH X 000iM
8o T02-062+ 902+052+ 02-062+
o 00E+0££40 C+0(E<0LE8 00F +0£E +0LE8E
Ix
v o -
/ 2l B8 os2u2 ¥ o0s2u2 o osau2 )
o~ NN ~ ~ =~ Q
om
WB (¢0) <
08G2 88
AVAYATA o | S
) AYAY o1
wC [-/+) uur o
/ ’ SINIM ILIHM B 3OV ‘Y339 o001 AR «H<\—& aqasivd AE Sl \.TV 002 |» WW.
Oa
x08 - ‘403 L13NIBYD 3LON3Y 0LEN9+0LbE ‘
191 X 00S2H X 00OLA  0/EN9+0c€7 |- ocem9e0cEn |5 30 0330904 [
. . OINY WWL9L X LILI00SE ( S 0052K<008A |3 00924 X 0001A U. 0092H x 0G2IM M
| / - : //




Agenda Item 3

Page 24



Agenda Iltem 3

West Kingsdow
Vc Primary §

N
.
N
R
3
L=
N
J /
~/
L
\: \
/ 3
)
N
\\
-

/ 7 . [ 3 ’-/ | S
// = ; // ,/ R // 7 / /
I < Sy /
B < [ ’
/ / : ,//7 - »7'// ° // L / /> , // '/
> AN UL / / Sl TS /]
/ / 4 ‘ h f @
/ / / /f / / /
/ // //// // /l\// /// / / / .
f / / ° /, —7 / // /l / / N
/55 A= y A ~ / 3
4 N\ [~ / 3
/ £ / ] / / »,'/ / / =

Date: May-2015

DISTRICT COUNCI1
uﬂ‘ﬂlm Severcaks Dauc| C‘W |m::mmzzr:.

Thes map & beted upon the Ordrmnce Survey malensl wih permmson of Crdmece
an r . <Cr
ull ar

Sevenoaks




Agenda Iltem 3

Page 26



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 from Mr Kanesanathan Kandasmany for West Kingsdown Mini-Market, 1 Portobello Parade, Fawkham Road, West Kingsdown, Kent. TN15 6JP
	West Kingsdown Mini Market Appendix




